From: Mandy Robertson GRO i
To: Paul F Williams | GRO i
Ce: Victoria Brooksi GRO !

Subject: RE: URGENT Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - finalised witness statement for

signature [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
Date: Fri, 3 Aug 2018 15:49:12 +0000
Importance: High
Attachments: DISPUTERESOLUTION 150999423(9) Witness_statement of Paul Williams.DOCX
; Witness_statement_of Paul Williams - Witness_statement of Paul Williams.pdf
Inline-Images: image011.jpg; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.jpg;

image016.png; image017.png; image018.png; image019.png; image020.png;
image021.jpg; image05e5¢4.PNG; imaged6e3b6.PNG; image13c¢597.PNG

Hi Paul

Thank you for getting to this so quickly.

Please find attached your finalised witness statement and exhibit for your sign off. | also attached a pdf document
which show the final changes (which is namely inserting document reference numbers so that the barrister can easily
identify the documents at trial).

| appreciate you are soon leaving the office for annual leave and whilst it is likely we will get extra time to file your
statement, | thought it best if you could sign it in its current form before you leave today, and if we get the extension we
can make any final changes.

You have been nominated as someone with knowledge of about the area identified in your statement. The witness
statement which will be a material factor in defending the claim. It sets out what factually happened on the ground
during the relevant time. Your evidence is therefore very important and you need to be comfortable that what you are
saying is accurate.

The purpose of the witness statement is to provide written evidence to support a party's case that will be used as
evidence in Court. The statement is a crucial part of the case, designed to show it in its strongest light.

Statement of truth

A witness statement must have a "statement of truth”. This is a statement confirming that the person making it believes
that the facts stated in the document are true. When you are signing the statement of truth, you are confirming that the
facts contained within the statement are true to the best of your knowledge.

There are severe penalties for signing a statement of truth without an honest belief in the truth of the facts being
verified (including imprisonment for up to two years for being in contempt of court).

Where you do not have first-hand knowledge of facts and matters which are set out in the witness statement, you
should carry out sufficient investigation to satisfy yourself of the truth of the matters stated.

Next steps

Please could you carry out a final review of the statement and sign and date the same with today's date? Please then
return the same to me as a pdf and if possible before you go on holiday, send the original to me by post.

The address is:

FAO Mandy Robertson

Womble Bond Dickinson

3 Temple Quay
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WBD_001144.000001



Temple Back East
City of Bristol
BS16DZ
Thank you once again for your assistance.

Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Robertson
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Proud sponsors of the Grand Appeal 2018. Find out more here

eT3a

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON L Min)

From: Paul F Williams [mailto! GRO i

Sent: 03 August 2018 15:54
To: Mandy Robertson
Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - draft witness statement update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Mandy

Amended statement as requested

Paul

Paul Williams

Restrictions Advisor
Agent Contracts & Services

Room 102

39 Bridge Street

St Helens

WA10 1NY

Landline: ! GRO ]
Mobile: GRO :

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Mandy Robertson [mailtoi GRO
Sent: 03 August 2018 14:50
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To: Paul F Williams
Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - draft witness statement update [WBDUK-
AC.FID26896945]

Hi Paul

As promised, please find attached your near final draft witness statement for your final review and comments. As with
last time, please could you make any changes in tracked changes?

Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Robertson
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GR

Proud sponsors of the Grand Appeal 2018. Find out more here

eT3a

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON L Xin)

From: Mandy Robertson

Sent: 03 August 2018 11:10

To: 'Paul F Williams'

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - draft witness statement update [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Hi Paul

Thank you for the update. | hope the mess-around, GRO jdoesn't interfere with your holiday!

Your updated statement is currently being reviewed by a colleague and | hope to get it to you later today for your final
review and comments.

Kind regards

Mandy

From: Paul F Williams [mailto! GRO i
Sent: 03 August 2018 08:50

To: Mandy Robertson

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Hi Mandy
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Late yesterday I learnt thati GRO thad been postponed, so I'm
working as normal today — if you need me to eview the amended stamen please email it to me.

Kind regards

Paul

Paul Williams

Restrictions Advisor
Agent Contracts & Services

Room 102
39 Bridge Street

St Helens
WA10 1NY

Landline:

Mobile::i GRO |

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

From: Mandy Robertson [mailto:
Sent: 31 July 2018 14:46

To: Paul F Williams

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

GRO i

Hi Paul

Due to the circumstances!

When are you back from annual leave please?
I will need to double check that we can push the deadline with the powers that be.
Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Robertson
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Proud sponsors of the Grand Appeal 2018. Find out more here

eT3a

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

womblebonddickinson.com

}, we may be able to get more time to finalise your witness statement, as on
review by my colleague there is another individual claimant (Bates) which it would be helpful to get your thoughts on.
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From: Mandy Robertson

Sent: 31 July 2018 14:20

To: 'Paul F Williams'

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Great, | was just about to ask what your middle name was.
Thank you for clarifying.
Many thanks

Mandy

From: Paul F Williams [mailto} GRO !
Sent: 31 July 2018 14:18
To: Mandy Robertson

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Hi Mandy

I’ve just realised that page one says “witness statement of Paul F Williams™

I do not have a middle name - the “F” is an email convention added to distinguish me from another Paul
Williams who also does not have a middle initial — so for accuracy it should be the “witness statement of
Paul Williams”

Regards

Paul

Paul Williams

Restrictions Advisor
Agent Contracts & Services

Room 102
39 Bridge Street

St Helens
WA10 1NY

Landline:

Mobile: | GRO i

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
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From: Mandy Robertson [mailto; GRO i

Sent: 31 July 2018 13:05

To: Paul F Williams

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Thank you very much Paul. | will be in contact with any final comments shortly, to hopefully send you a finalised
version for signature tomorrow.

Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Robertson
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Proud sponsors of the Grand Appeal 2018. Find out more here

eT3a

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

gooquDB L E womblebonddickinson.com
DICKINSON ’ @

From: Paul F Williams [mailtoi GRO i

Sent: 31 July 2018 12:51

To: Mandy Robertson

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Mandy

Although you did a very good job of catching my thoughts yesterday I have clarified a few minor points here
and there, hopefully my changes all make sense.

Kind regards

Paul

Paul Williams

Restrictions Advisor
Agent Contracts & Services

Room 102
39 Bridge Street

St Helens
WA10 1NY

Landline: ::

Mobile: i

[
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

From: Mandy Robertson [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 31 July 2018 10:49

To: Paul F Williams

Subject: RE: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Hi Paul
Please find attached your draft statement for your initial thoughts and comments.

This is being looked at by a colleague, so may change slightly following her thoughts, but given the turnaround time |
thought it best to send to you now.

Please could you put any comments/ changes in tracked changes?
Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Robertson
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Proud sponsors of the Grand Appeal 2018. Find out more here

eT3a

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

BWC?'\hlADB L E womblebonddickinson.com
DICKINSON ’ @

From: Mandy Robertson

Sent: 30 July 2018 10:00

To: 'Paul F Williams'

Subject: Group Action: Horizon (confidential) - SERV 135 letter [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Dear Paul

Ahead of our call in half an hour, please find attached an example SERV 135 letter we have on file, albeit this one isn't
in your name.

| look forward to discussing the same shortly.

Kind regards

WBD_001144.000007
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Mandy

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. paul. fwilliams| k only is authorised to

ttachments. If you are not paul.f.williami~

mination, distribution, publication or copy

lease notify as soon as possible and delete any

mandy.robertsor;
nmunication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how

access this e-mail and any

copies. Unauthorised use, d

we use personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered

offiice is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms pm\xdmL
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see

www.womb ickinson legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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